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December 30, 1982

Docket Nos. 50-213
50-245
50-336
Bl0642

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Mr. Robert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

References: (1) W. G. Counsil letter to D. M. Crutchfield, dated Novemnber !,
1982 (Docket No. 50-213).

(2) W. G. Counsil letter to D. M. Crutchfield, dated November 1,
1982 (Docket No. 50-245).

(3) W. G. Counsil letter to R. A. Clark, dated November 1, 1982

Gentlemen:

Haddam Neck Plant
Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit Nos. | & 2
NUREG-0737 Item I1.B.3 Post Accident Sampling System

In References (1), (2), and (3) Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
(CYAPCO) and Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO) committed to
installing post accident sampling systems at the Haddom Neck Plant and
Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit Nos. | & 2 by December 31, 1982 and to
have procedures in place for estimating core damage based on primary coolani
sample results and other measured parameters by November 30, 1982. These
systems have been installed at all three plants.
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Due to recent arrival of equipment, caused by the difficulties involved in
identifying hardware capable of properly and safely measuring chioride
concentration in the reactor coolant, training on the E.G.G. Polographic
Analyzer Model 384-4 has not yet been accomglished. It is cur intention to
complete this training by March 31, 1983. Also, unforeseen delays in
development and approval of a procedure for estimating core damage have
caused us to reschedule the implementation of this procedure. Approval of and
training associated with this procedure is currently scheduled to be completed by
March 31, 1983.

Very truly yours,

NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY
CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
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WG (ounicd
W. GG, Counsil
Senior Vice President
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By Y. P. Cagnftta

Vice President Nuclear and
Environmental Engineering




